TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNCR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

June 6, 1983

P.O. ORAWER 0O
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
50S) 748-1283

Mesa Petroleum Company
1000 Vaughn Building
Midland, Texas 79702-4493

Re: Western Com

#1-M-19-6-25
Pecos Slope Abo

Gentlemen:

We acknowledge receipt of your C-104, Authorization To Transport
0i1 and Natural Gas, dated April 26, 1982.

However, since the tubing depth has not been shown on either the
C-104 or the C-105, Completion Report, we are returning the C-104
so that you may enter the tubing depth on it.

As soon as we receive this form with tubing depth shown, it will
be processed and an approved copy returned to you.

Very truly yours,

Faolis N-llowss

Leslie A. Clements
Supervisor District II

LAC/pw

Enclosures



